

Message

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-10-12 11:44:43 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]
CC: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]; DeSouza, Avril (ENERGY) [Avril.DeSouza@ontario.ca]; Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]; Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) [Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca]
Subject: LC costs

Michael and John, can either or both of you remind us why the LC costs can't go into the variance account and be bundled into the regulatory asset? The more we consider how to put them through GA, the more issues come up – both practical/settlement and legal.

Tim